Port Alexander ASC

Month of _____ December _____ Meeting

Date/Time: December 1, 2022 Attendance: Deb, Patrick, Sherry, Shanna, Molly, Julia

Meeting called to order by: Molly, Shanna 2nd, AIF **Motion to approve minutes** : 3:40

Reports:

District Office:

Teachers -

Share Board Report

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ZWer5VIhKEpwLqcZkk6pnKsy1E6A1qx-zGL8Xe0QeGg/edit

Treasurer: As of November 28, 2022, our ASC account has \$4,068.23. Shanna just deposited the \$500 community clean up donated by PA City Office. Molly wrote a check for \$260 for sweatshirts.

Student Council: NA

Old Business from November:

- Invoices were made to square up AAATTSA budget between SISD/THRIVE and PA ASC waiting from SISD to see when that will get squared away.
 - Sherry will talk to Lucianne and Terri. Hopefully Sherry can just direct deposit into our ASC account because she is also an admin on the account.

New Business:

- January **BINGO** January 20, 2022
- Christmas Program December 15th 11:00 at Bear Hall. Students will perform a concert, then santa will come, then we will have a potluck.
- Wreath making Julia will have students make clay ornaments for later wreath assembly in art class the week of December 5-8. Adults will help make wreaths on December 14th. Time to be determined.
- Secret Santa giving a handmade gift or a kind gesture for their secret santa. Julia will organize this next week in school

- Update our School Crisis Plan Patrick will help get this organized and digitized for our site.
 - We will have this agenda topic at our January ASC Meeting.
- Tsunami and skiff list needs to be updated.
- **Calendar sell fundraiser** will post on facebook to upload photos by Monday so Molly can order the calendars before the Bazaar on December 17th.
- School Swag Julia will take orders for AAATTSA sweatshirt/t-shirt swag.

Comments:

Proposal of Maintenance Request - Julia will submit a proposal of maintenance so that staff and students can volunteer their time to update the buzzing lights at our school. Students and staff would like to help our maintenance staff because of high lights and ladder usage.

Adjournment: First Shanna Second Deb AIF passed Time: 4:12pm

Port Alexander Eagles

Vision: Students are equipped to realize their dreams and aspirations. **Mission:** Together we will foster student skills to achieve their goals and thrive in an ever-changing world.

Goals:

- 1. Prepare students for postsecondary life
- 2. Provide sufficient and effective staff support
- 3. Increase communication district and community wide
- 4. Increase visibility to share lifestyle and increase enrollment

K-12 Grade

Even though it has been a very wet, dark November, we have enjoyed keeping our brains busy learning! First and foremost, we are making strong headway with our k-3 readers!



We were also lucky enough to get snow that stuck; so, everyone had fun playing outside during the snow fun!

We have an amazing parent volunteer that comes into the school to teach Small Engine Repair with our 7th grade student for the last hour of the day. The student is hoping to use his knowledge to fix his own outboard motor, as well as maybe make a go-cart of some kind.

We have had to get creative with middle school PE. Mr. Trischman and our 7th grader have been practicing knife throwing, and have been improving their knife throwing skills.

Christmas is right around the corner, ready or not! We are getting creative to include all the ideas our students have for the Christmas program!



There is a community Bazaar held in December, and the k-12 students thought it would be really cool to grow fresh cilantro, basil, dill, parsley, and chives to sell at the Bazaar as a fundraiser.

Port Alexander Eagles

Vision: Students are equipped to realize their dreams and aspirations. **Mission:** Together we will foster student skills to achieve their goals and thrive in an ever-changing world.

Goals:

- 1. Prepare students for postsecondary life
- 2. Provide sufficient and effective staff support
- 3. Increase communication district and community wide
- 4. Increase visibility to share lifestyle and increase enrollment



Goals that we are meeting:

- 1. Prepare students for postsecondary life - successfully reading in school building positive relationships in school.
- 2. Provide sufficient and effective staff support - We have community volunteers as well as adequate staffing for all the different levels that need to be met.

Lastly, I want to give a shout-out to our volunteers and staff in PA! We wouldn't be able to do it all without everyone's volunteered time, hard work, and brilliant minds! Thank you!



- 3. Increase communication district and community wide we are in close contact with admin planning for next year.
- 4. Increase visibility to share lifestyle and increase enrollment Happy kids create positive experiences, which has helped two possible families moving here to PA next year.